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Re: Undocketed Matter: 2008 local Competition Report (TX 137)
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s
supplemental response to the 2008 Local competition report, dated March 1, 2008 in
the captioned matter. Pursuant to Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-
22.006, Florida Administrative Code, AT&T Florida hereby makes a claim of

confidentiality for the responses. The responses contain proprietary confidential
customer specific business information.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: May 22, 2008
TO: MaryRose Sirianni — AT&T

FROM: Marguerite H. McLean, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket

Number 080000-OT or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning supplemental

response to 2008 local competition report, dated 3/1/08 (TX137), and filed on behalf of

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.

The document will be

maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Margueglte
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



